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Octobev 10, 2007

HONORABLE GARY BECKER and
MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

RE: Claim for damages/reimbursement
Dear Mayor Becker and Aldermen:

The following claim has been received as indicated below, and this office has gathered
information to assess the claim. Based upon the information that is available to me, it is
my recommendation that the claim be denied.

e Ace Stamping & Machine Co., Inc., 2801 South Memorial Drive, claims
reimbursement in the amount of $1,813.22 for auto repairs arising from their vehicle
getting stuck in a sink hole at the intersection of Park Avenue and 16th Street on
August 31, 2007. The City denies liability based on the lack of notice that a problem

existed.
Sincerely,
Wi, UA\C?T
Nicole F. Loop
/ss Assistant City Attorney
C: Ald. Friedel
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